

# Curriculum Vitae

**Dr. Risna Saswati, S. Pd., M. Hum**

**A fulltime lecturer**



## **PROFILE**

She is a fulltime lecturer at STBA LIA in Jakarta. She teaches English subjects such as Academic Writing, Research Methodology, Seminar, Method of Teaching, Teaching English skills, Teaching English components, Assessment. Besides, she is also a researcher. Her interest is Applied Linguistics. She has written articles and published in some journals. Additionally, she is a journal reviewer in SCOPE: Journal of English Language Teaching, University of Indraprasta (UNINDRA).

## **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Name	: Risna Saswati
Place and Date of Birth	: Jakarta, 22 February 1971
Address	: Bogor Park Residence Blok CC No.1 Pamoyanan Bogor Selatan Bogor 16133
Email address	: <a href="mailto:risnasaswati@gmail.com">risnasaswati@gmail.com</a>
Phone Number	: 0812 1336 2801
Religion	: Islam
Sinta ID	: 676954
URL	: <a href="https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&amp;user=jZWhkVkAAAAJ">https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&amp;user=jZWhkVkAAAAJ</a>

## **EDUCATION**

1. Graduating from FKIP majoring English Education IKIP Muhammadiyah Jakarta in 1997
2. Graduating from S2 program majoring Applied Linguistics at UNIKA Atma Jaya in 2009
3. Completing her doctorate degree majoring Applied Linguistics at UNIKA Atma Jaya in 2021

## **EXPERIENCES**

1. Working as an English Teacher at LB-LIA from 1994 until 2006
2. Working as an MPK English lecturer at University Indonusa Esa Unggul (UIEU) from 2001 until 2006
3. Working as a parttime lecturer at University Al Azhar Indonesia from 2018 until now
4. Working as a fulltime lecturer at STBA LIA from 2004 until now

## **RESEARCH PUBLISHED**

**Analysis of Classroom Interaction Using IRF Pattern: A Case Study of EFL Conversation Class (2019)**  
Scope: Journal of English Language Teaching 3 (1), 29-37

**Item Analysis of Reading Comprehension Test: A Study of Test Scores Interpretation (2021)**  
SCOPE: Journal of English Language Teaching 6 (1), 42-49

**USING STIMULATED RECALL METHOD IN UNDERSTANDING TEACHER INTERACTIVE DECISION MAKING (2018)**  
LINGUA: JURNAL ILMIAH 14 (2), 22-31

**Stimulated Recall Method in Uncovering Teacher Interactive Decision Making (2018)**  
Seminar Nasional dan Diskusi Panel Multidisiplin Hasil Penelitian dan ...

**Narrative Analysis of Interview Discourse: A Case Study of Two Graduate Students Narrating Writing Dissertation (2017)**  
Lingua: Jurnal Ilmiah Bahasa dan Budaya 13 (1), 45-57

**Analysis of Derivational Suffix -Ing and Its Translation into Indonesian in a Novel 4.50 Paddington by Agatha Christie (2018)**  
Proceeding SETALI UPI 2018

**The learners' Interlanguage Pragmatics of Request: A Corpus Based Study (2016)**  
Lingua: Jurnal Ilmiah Bahasa dan Budaya 11 (2), 45-57

**Analysis of Consonants: their History (2015)**  
Lingua: Jurnal Ilmiah Bahasa dan Budaya 11 (1), 10-21

**Peningkatan Kemampuan Berbicara Mahasiswa dengan Menggunakan Media Youtube (2010)**  
RS dan To do Sibuea  
Lingua: Jurnal Ilmiah Bahasa dan Budaya 9 (2), 15-25